



CROESOSWALLT ARCHERS

Minutes of Committee Meeting
Time: 19:30 Tuesday 23 May 2017

Members Present: Clare Holmes, Andy Duggin, Mark Jones, Tony Owen and Joan Jones

1: Apologies: Lyn Anderson, Alex Platt and Carl Wilmott

2: Minutes of last Meeting: Were Accepted.

3: Matters Arising: Waste Bin has been removed. Notice about taking food and drink to be taken home. Notice about charging £2 for the loan of our equipment.

4: Chairman's Report: Nothing to Report

5: Treasurer's Report: Mark suggested the fees for the coming year £89 for seniors, £52 for 18 to 24 years and £26 for juniors provisionally, as GB Archery has put up their fees by £2 for Seniors £44, and 50p for Juniors, 18-24 years and disabled £11. No fee changes could be found for West Midlands nor Shropshire. Joan suggested Seniors pay £90. We had a Grant from the Rotary Club of £1000 for equipment and targets have been bought.

6: Secretary's Report: Archery Dinner at St. Martin's 24 people attended numbers down on last year. Fun shoot next to last day at Ruabon not many members turned up. Trica Moore passed away 6 members attended funeral.

Andy, Clare and James attended Safeguarding and Protecting Childrens workshop 16 May 2017.

Michael Hall introduced into Oswestry Hall of Fame. Mark, Tony Hall and his wife attended. Mark has become the vice chairman of the Oswestry Sports Forum.

Emails received from Tony Town selling Archery Equipment. Long Mynd Heritage shoot 4th June. Peter Pan Nursery holding a fun day Sunday 27th August. Martin Oneil wishes to come and join the Archery Club on weekends, he's a members of a Long Bow Club on the Wirral, we will charge him £3. Gary Robinson from the Armed Forces wishes to join the club in June after he has finished his Beginners Course with Help the Hero's.

West Midlands have a new Treasurer Paul Clay.

Archery GB Big Events 16-18 June, we are only taking part Saturday 17th June 11 o'clock until 4 p.m. We will charge £1 for 12 arrows.

The Insurance has arrived, a form needed filling in about "have we any paid employees."

A few emails about the beginners course and Have a go Archery.

Peter Pan Complained about silver can driven fast at 5.30 in front of Nursery.

Only 1 Junior from the last beginners course has joined, we have had 7 new members so far from the beginner's courses.

We have 12 Juniors, 5 Under 25 years or age 34 Seniors.

We need new rules and regulations, discussion was had about not arriving until 6 p.m. and a maximum of 60 yards shoot on club night, and a line captain for every shoot. Members are to receive a copy of this and sign for it.

Registration of the Archery Sites we use, this was filled in and will be sent.

7: **Child Protection Officer's report:** Nothing to report.

8: **Tournament Organiser's Report:** No report.

9: **Records Officer's Report:** Will didn't come to the meeting but said he had nothing to report.

10: **Equipment Officer's Report:** Nothing to report

11. **Press Officer's Report:** No report.

12. **Webmaster's Report:** Nothing to report as such, everything is up to date and working well, it appears that we are still having plenty of visitors to the site and hopefully Joan is now receiving direct emails from any enquires.

13. **Junior Representatives comments:** None

14. **Any Other Business.** Lyn and David have decided to leave our Archery Club and join Bowbrook Club. We therefore need a new Webmaster, Rudi George said he would take this position on.

Mark asked about Level 1 Coaching, and Andy said he would like to go to Level 2 Coaching, Tony will ask James if he is interested in this.

15. **Date of Next Meeting.** Tuesday 8th August

Meeting closed 8.15 p.m.